41ST PARLIAMENT



WEEKLY SUMMARY 2023 – WEEK 19

A summary of the week's proceedings in the Legislative Assembly.

Tuesday, 28 November 2023 – Thursday, 30 November 2023

2023 Weekly Summary

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

CONTENTS

SUMMARY OF SITTINGS 2023	4
WEEKLY SITTING STATISTICS	4
BRIEF MINISTERIAL STATEMENTS	5
PAPERS LAID UPON THE TABLE OF THE HOUSE	6
PETITIONS PRESENTED IN THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY	10
SYNOPSIS OF BILLS	11
MOTIONS	14
MATTER OF PUBLIC INTEREST	17
GRIEVANCES	18
PRIVATE MEMBERS' STATEMENTS	
COMMITTEE REPORTS	19
ATTENDANCE	20
COOK MINISTRY	21
MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY	23
OFFICERS OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY	25

Month	Number of sitting days	Total sitting hours	Adjournments after midnight
Feb 2023	6	38:27	0
Mar 2023	9	56:31	0
May 2023	6	40:23	0
Jun 2023	6	38:16	0
Aug 2023	9	56:17	0
Sep 2023	6	41:54	0
Oct 2023	6	39:22	0
Nov 2023	9	59:00	0
TOTAL	57	370:10	0

SUMMARY OF SITTINGS 2023 Forty-First Parliament

WEEKLY SITTING STATISTICS

.

28 November 2023 – 30 November 2023

Date	Start	Finish	Total Time
Tuesday, 28 November 2023	1:00 pm	7:02 pm	6:02
Wednesday, 29 November 2023	12:00 noon	7:00 pm	7:00
Thursday, 30 November 2023	9:00 am	4:54 pm	6:54

	This week	2023 to date
Sitting hours:	19:56	370:10
Papers tabled:	44	832
Petitions presented:	3	13
Questions on Notice Asked:	0	289
Questions on Notice Answered:	14	327
Brief Ministerial Statements:	21	378

2023 Weekly Summary BRIEF MINISTERIAL STATEMENTS (21)

Tuesday, 28 November 2023

<u>The Premier on the recent Mariginiup bushfire impacting the community of Wanneroo and surrounds.</u> The Premier on the recent Trade Mission Travel to China, 20 to 23 October 2023.

The Attorney General on the potential legislative responses to coercive control in Western Australia.

Wednesday, 29 November 2023

The Minister for Energy on the establishment of PoweringWA, a new government entity to coordinate the actions required to deliver new energy infrastructure.

The Minister for Education on the winners of the Minister's Innovation Challenge.

The Minister for Aboriginal Affairs on the Annual Report on Closing the Gap 2023.

The Minister for Water on the Fitzroy Water Allocation Plan.

The Minister for Water on the Greening Our Communities projects completed at Lake Monger and Perry Lakes.

The Minister for Community Services on the Department of Communities local response to the recent Mariginiup bushfire.

Thursday, 30 November 2023

The Minister for Sport and Recreation on the WA Sporting Hall of Champions.

The Minister for Culture and the Arts on the Perth Festival and Fringe World 2024.

The Minister for Heritage on the official opening of the John Alexander Kaartijin Maya (Learning Centre).

The Minister for Housing on the Ganalili Accomodation and Training Facility in Roebourne.

The Minister for Lands on the transfer of two lots to be repurposed for a new Playspace Precinct and a dog recreation area in South Hedland.

The Leader of the House, on behalf of the Attorney General on the retirement of Senior Parliamentary Counsel, Mr Dan Djurdjevic.

The Leader of the House, on behalf of the Attorney General on the electronic monitoring and family and domestic violence trial.

The Minister for Ports on the suite of road access improvements at Esperance Port.

The Minister for Local Government on the development of Dog and Cat Regulations (Stop Puppy Farming).

The Minister for Disability Services on the Australian Access Awards.

The Minister for Volunteering on the forthcoming Thank a Volunteer Day.

The Minister for Prevention of Family and Domestic Violence on the development of the Aboriginal Healing Framework project.

PAPERS LAID UPON THE TABLE OF THE HOUSE IN THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY 28 NOVEMBER 2023 – 30 NOVEMBER 2023

Aboriginal Affairs, Minister for
Closing the Gap – Annual Report 2023 2557
Attorney General
Legislative responses to coercive control in Western Australia – Consultation outcomes report
Number of people subject to electronic monitoring over the last 5 years
Bank of Western Australia Act 1995
2023 Annual Certificate of Compliance
Biodiversity Conservation Act 2016
Orders (Biodiversity Conservation (Listing of Native Species) (Fauna) Order 2023 G.G. 6/10/2023)
Biosecurity Council of Western Australia
Annual Report 2022–2023
Busselton Water
Annual Report 2022–2023
Children and Community Services Act 2004
Regulations (Children and Community Services Amendment Regulations (No. 4) 2023)
Classification (Publications, Films and Computer Games) Act 1995
Guidelines for the Classification of Computer Games 2023
Commissioner for Children and Young People
Speaking out about girls' wellbeing
Community Development and Justice Standing Committee
Seeking justice: Improving options for survivors of institutional child abuse, Volume 1: Legislative and high-level administrative matters, Report 5 2569
Conservation and Parks Commission Annual Report 2022–2023
Corruption and Crime Commission, Joint Standing Committee on the
What happens next? Beyond a finding of serious misconduct: examining the responses to a finding of serious misconduct and building integrity in public agencies, Report 11
Corruption and Crime Commission
Annual Report 2022–2023

Economics and Industry Standing Committee
Government Response to Report No. 5 – A Long-term Partnership: Developing Stronger Ties with Indonesia
Edith Cowan University Act 1984
Statutes (Edith Cowan University Amending Statute No. 4 of 2023 G.G. 14/11/2023)
Esperance Senior High School
Mr P.J. Rundle presented a petition from 173 people asking the Legislative Assembly to call on the McGowan government to prioritise a comprehensive upgrade to the Esperance Senior High School Campus
Financial Management Act 2006
Notice given under 82 of the Act by the Attorney General in relation to Legislative Council Standing Committee on Estimates and Financial Operations Hearing on 11 October 2023 – Answers to Supplementary Information relating to the Department of Justice and State Solicitor's Office
Fines, Penalties and Infringement Notices Enforcement Act 1994
Regulations (Fines, Penalties and Infringement Notices Enforcement Amendment Regulations 2023)
Herdsman Lake Regional Park Toilet Facilities
Ms C.M. Tonkin presented a petition from 289 people asking the Legislative Assembly to set up and maintain appropriate 24 hour toilet facilities around the reserve
Inspector of Custodial Services, Office of the
People in custody with a hearing impairment (Received by the Speaker of the Legislative Assembly on 26 October 2023 and held for a period of 30 days)
Justice, Department of
Enhancing Family Safety – Evaluation of the two-year family and domestic violence GPS tracking trial
Land Administration Act 1997
Proposal: Submission No. 7/2023 under the Act for the amendment to Class A Reserve 1167 for the purpose of the Reserve to be changed to Conservation of Flora and Fauna, Shire of Capel
Legal Services Council
Annual Report 2022–2023
Live Export Sector
Mr P.J. Rundle presented a petition from 274 people asking the Minister for Agriculture and Food, Minister for Federal-State Relations and the Premier, to demand the Prime Minister and Commonwealth Minister for Agriculture reverse Federal Labor's reckless plan to phase out the live sheep export industry

Local Government Act 1995

Local Laws (Shire of Ashburton Public Places and Local Government Property Amendment Local Law 2023 G.G. 21/11/2022)
Amendment Local Law 2023 G.G. 21/11/2023) 2537 Local Laws (Shire of Dowerin Repeal Local Law 2022 (No. 2) G.G. 24/11/2023) 2538
Local Laws (Shire of Kent Animals, Environment and Nuisance Local Law 2023 G.G.
20/11/2023)
Local Laws (Shire of Kent Bush Fire Brigades Local Law 2023 G.G. 20/11/2023) 2540
Local Laws (Shire of Kent Cemeteries Local Law 2023 G.G. 20/11/2023)
Local Laws (Shire of Kent Dogs Local Law 2023 G.G. 20/11/2023)
Local Laws (Shire of Kent Fencing Local Law 2023 G.G. 20/11/2023) 2543 Local Laws (Shire of Kent Public Places and Local Government Property Local Law 2023 G.G. 20/11/2023)
Local Government, Sport and Cultural Industries, Department of
Report of the Inquiry into the Shire of Coolgardie
Report of the Inquiry into the Shire of Mingenew
Mentally Impaired Accused Review Board
Annual Report 2022–2023
-
Motor Vehicle Drivers Instructors Act 1963 Regulations (Motor Vehicle Drivers Instructors Amendment Regulations 2023) 2545
Parliamentary Inspector of the Corruption and Crime Commission
Corrigendum: The Corruption and Crime Commission's 2019 Report on the WA Commissioner in Japan
Professional Standards Council of Western Australia
Annual Report 2022–2023
Public Accounts Committee
Review of selected Auditor General reports 2018–2023, Report 10 2571
Public Sector Commission
State of the WA Government Sector Workforce 2022–2023 2548
Question on Notice No. 936
Assessments under the Mining Act 1978 2551
Raise the Age
Nonconforming petition with 15, 231 signatories requesting the age of criminal responsibility be raised to 14 years old
Trade Mission Travel
Trade Mission to China, Itinerary – 20 to 23 October 2023 2552
Transport, Department of
Annual Report 2022–2023 – Erratum authorised by the Speaker
Water Efficiency Labelling and Standards (WELS) Annual Report 2022–2023
2017

Western Australian Electoral Commission

Political Finance Annual Report – Report on the operation of Part IV of the Electoral Act 1907 for the period ended 30 June 2022...... 2550

PETITIONS PRESENTED IN THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

(3 petitions)

Figures appearing in square brackets indicate the number of petitions. The total number of signatures appearing on these petitions follows in round brackets.

Herdsman Lake Regional Park – **Toilet Facilities** – Ms C.M. Tonkin presented a petition from 289 people asking the Legislative Assembly to set up and maintain appropriate 24 hour toilet facilities around the reserve. (P. 48)

Live Export Sector – Mr P.J. Rundle presented a petition from 274 people asking the Minister for Agriculture and Food, Minister for Federal-State Relations and the Premier, to demand the Prime Minister and Commonwealth Minister for Agriculture reverse Federal Labor's reckless plan to phase out the live sheep export industry (P. 49).

Esperance Senior High School – Mr P.J. Rundle presented a petition from 173 people asking the Legislative Assembly to call on the Cook government to prioritise a comprehensive upgrade to the Esperance Senior High School Campus (P. 50).

SYNOPSIS OF BILLS

The following synopsis of Bills dealt with by the Legislative Assembly this week, is intended only to give a brief outline of the purpose of each Bill at the second reading stage of the Bill and the stages it was dealt with in the Legislative Assembly.

Electoral Amendment (Finance and Other Matters) Bill 2023

(Minister for Electoral Affairs) (No. 130)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the *Electoral Act 1907* and to make consequential amendments to the *Adoption Act 1994*, the *Local Government Act 1995* and the *Referendums Act 1983*.

Consideration in detail of Legislative Council Message No. 115.

Amendments 1 to 10 agreed to and the Legislative Council acquainted accordingly.

Health Practitioner Regulation National Law Application Bill 2023

(Minister for Health) (No. 131)

The purpose of this bill is to apply the *Health Practitioner Regulation National Law* (with modifications) as a law of the State; and to repeal the *Health Practitioner Regulation National Law (WA) Act 2010*; and to make consequential amendments to other Acts; and for related purposes.

Bill read a third time and forwarded to the Legislative Council.

Vocational Education and Training Amendment Bill 2023

(Minister for Training) (No. 129)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the *Vocational Education and Training Act 1996*. Second reading, debated and agreed. Bill read a third time and forwarded to the Legislative Council.

Planning and Development Amendment Bill 2023

(Minister for Planning) (No. 132)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the *Planning and Development Act 2005*; and make consequential and related amendments to other Acts; and repeal the *Power of Entry and Inspection Regulations*.

Consideration in detail.

Bill read a third time and forwarded to the Legislative Council.

Petroleum Legislation Amendment Bill 2023

(Minister for Mines and Petroleum) (No. 142)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the *Petroleum and Geothermal Energy Resources Act 1967*; the *Petroleum Pipelines Act 1969*; the *Petroleum (Submerged Lands) Act 1982*; and make related and consequential amendments to other Acts.

Introduced and read a first time.

Second reading speech delivered and debate adjourned.

Petroleum and Geothermal Energy Safety Levies Amendment Bill 2023

(Minister for Mines and Petroleum) (No. 143)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the *Petroleum and Geothermal Energy Safety Levies Act* 2011.

Introduced and read a first time. Second reading speech delivered and debate adjourned.

Residential Tenancies Amendment Bill 2023

(Minister for Housing) (No. 140)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the *Residential Tenancies Act 1987* and to make consequential amendments to the *Residential Parks (Long-stay Tenants) Act 2006*.

Introduced and read a first time.

Second reading speech delivered and debate adjourned.

Casino (Burswood Island) Agreement Amendment Bill 2023

(Minister for Racing and Gaming) (No. 137)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the *Casino (Burswood Island) Agreement Act 1985*. Introduced and read a first time. Second reading speech delivered and debate adjourned

Second reading speech delivered and debate adjourned.

Guardianship and Administration Amendment (Medical Research) Bill 2023

(Attorney General) (LC No. 102)

The purpose of this Bill is to amend the *Guardianship and Administration Act 1990* and the *Guardianship and Administration (Medical Research) Act 2020.*

Second reading, debated and agreed. Bill read a third time and passed.

Sentence Administration Amendment (Monitoring Equipment) Bill 2023

(Attorney General) (No. 145)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the Sentence Administration Act 2003.

Introduced and read a first time.

Second reading speech delivered and debate adjourned.

<u>Climate Change Bill 2023</u>

(Minister for Environment) (No. 139)

The purpose of this bill is to support the reduction of greenhouse gas emissions attributable to Western Australia; and to provide for Western Australia's greenhouse gas emissions reduction targets; and to provide for an emissions reduction strategy, a climate adaptation strategy and sector adaptation plans; and to provide for annual reporting to the Parliament; and for related purposes.

Introduced and read a first time.

Second reading speech delivered and debate adjourned.

Insurance Legislation Amendment (Motor Vehicle Claims Harvesting) Bill 2023

(Parliamentary Secretary to the Treasurer) (No. 138)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the *Motor Vehicle (Third Party Insurance) Act 1943* and the *Insurance Commission of Western Australia Act 1986*.

Introduced and read a first time. Second reading speech delivered and debate adjourned.

Land Tax Assessment Amendment (Residential Construction Exemptions) Bill 2023

(Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Finance) (No. 141)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the *Land Tax Assessment Act 2002*. Introduced and read a first time. Second reading speech delivered and debate adjourned.

Legal Deposit Amendment Bill 2023

(Minister for Culture and the Arts) (LC No. 104)

The purpose of this bill is to apply the *Legal Deposit Act 2012*. Second reading, debated and agreed. Bill read a third time and passed.

Criminal Investigation Amendment (Protection of Law Enforcement Animals) Bill 2023

(Minister for Police) (No. 128)

The purpose of this bill is to amend the *Criminal Investigation Act 2006*. Second reading debated and adjourned.

MOTIONS (8)

Only substantive motions are listed below and do not include procedural or formal motions.

Stolen Wages Apology (28/11/23)

The Premier, moved -

That this House formally acknowledges and apologises to Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people who worked in Western Australia, between 1936 and 1972, for little or no wages.

Debate ensued.

Question put and passed.

<u>Suspension of Standing Orders – Messages from the Legislative Council</u> (29/11/23)

The Leader of the House, moved -

That, for the remainder of this year, so much of the Standing Orders be suspended as is necessary to enable Messages from the Legislative Council to be taken into consideration on the day on which they are received.

Question put and passed.

Temporary Order – Amended Sitting Times (29/11/23)

The Leader of the House, moved -

That the following Temporary Order applies for 2024 —

- (1) The House will meet on Tuesdays at 1.00 pm.
- (2) If the House is required to sit beyond 7.00 pm on a Tuesday evening, such as to require a dinner break, the Speaker will advise the House of this before Question Time on that Tuesday.
- (3) Standing Orders are suspended accordingly to the extent necessary to effect these arrangements.

Question put and passed.

Temporary Order – Procedure for Divisions (29/11/23)

The Leader of the House, moved -

That, until the end of 2024, the following Temporary Order in relation to divisions applies —

- (1) Standing Order 137 be amended in suborder (2) by deleting "will not leave the House and".
- (2) Standing Order 139 be replaced by the following:

Procedure for division

- **139.** When a division has been called for —
- (1) Strangers will withdraw from the Chamber.

- (2) The Speaker will state the question and direct members to exit the Chamber and re-enter through the door behind the Speaker's Chair.
- (3) The Speaker will direct the 'Ayes' to pass to the right of the Chair and be marked off as they pass by a Clerk at the Clerks' Table and the 'Noes' to pass to the left of the Chair and be marked off as they pass by a Clerk at the Clerks' Table.
- (4) The Speaker will appoint at least one Teller for each side.
- (5) The Speaker will order the division bells to be rung for two minutes.
- (6) After passing the Clerks' Table members will either resume their seat or leave the Chamber.
- (7) After the two minutes have expired, voting will continue until either the Tellers agree and advise the Speaker that all members present have voted or until a period of one minute has elapsed from the last member to record a vote.
- (8) After counting the votes the Tellers will sign their respective list, and the Speaker will declare the result of the division.
- (3) Standing Orders 138, 140 and 141 in relation to divisions remain unchanged.
- (4) Standing Orders are suspended accordingly to the extent necessary to effect these arrangements.

Question put and passed.

<u>Temporary Order – Electronic Petitions</u>

The Leader of the House, moved –

- (1) That the recommendation of the Procedure and Privileges Committee Report No. 5, *Electronic Petitions*, that the Assembly adopt a new Temporary Order regarding e-petitions be agreed to, for a trial period as follows:
 - (a) the trial shall commence on Tuesday, 13 February 2024;
 - (b) any posted period for an e-petition must not extend beyond Sunday, 11 August 2024;
 - (c) the last date for presentation of an e-petition by a Facilitating Member shall be Thursday, 15 August 2024;
 - (d) the trial period, and the Temporary Order, shall expire on Friday, 16 August 2024.
- (2) That the Procedure and Privileges Committee be requested to review the operation of the Temporary Order upon conclusion of the trial period.

Question put and passed.

Temporary Order – Members' Statements (29/11/23)

The Leader of the House, moved –

That, as a trial until the end of 2024, the following Temporary Order in relation to Members' statements applies -

(1) Standing Order 147 be replaced by the following: Members' statements

147. Once in each sitting week, at a time decided by the Speaker, the Speaker will call for statements by Members, and up to eight members, other than a Minister, may make a statement not exceeding two minutes each.

- (2) Standing Order 101 is amended in 'Members' statements' by deleting "90 seconds" and substituting "2 minutes" and by deleting "Maximum of 6 members" and substituting "Maximum of 8 members".
- (3) Standing Orders are suspended accordingly to the extent necessary to effect these arrangements.

Question put and passed.

Teacher Shortages in Western Australia (29/11/23)

Mr P.J. Rundle, moved -

That this House condemns the WA Labor Government for their failure to alleviate teacher shortages and provide a safe and supportive workplace for school staff.

Debated and adjourned.

Frontline Workers and Volunteers in Western Australia (29/11/23)

Mr R.S. Love, moved -

That this House applauds our frontline workers and volunteers who work hard to keep West Australians safe, and notes the WA Labor Government are failing in their promise to do so, instead continuing to disregard the concerns of frontline personnel.

Debate ensued. The Minister for Police moved, To delete all the words after "safe". Debate adjourned.

MATTER OF PUBLIC INTEREST (MPI)

Sustainable Fishing Industry (28/11/23)

Mr P.J. Rundle, moved –

That this House condemns the shortsighted and reckless approach to the formation of Marine Parks through poor planning and the lack of consultation, attacking our sustainable fishing industry.

Debate ensued.

Question put. The Assembly divided.

5	Ayes (5)	
Ms M. Beard	Ms L. Mettam	Ms M.J. Davies (Teller)
Mr R.S. Love	Mr P.J. Rundle	``````````````````````````````````````
	Noes (44)	
Mr S.N. Aubrey	Mr W.J. Johnston	Mr S.J. Price
Mr G. Baker	Mr H.T. Jones	Mr D.T. Punch
Ms L.L. Baker	Mr D.J. Kelly	Mr J.R. Quigley
Dr A.D. Buti	Ms E.J. Kelsbie	Ms R. Saffioti

Ms A. Sanderson

Mr D.A.E. Scaife

Dr K. Stratton Mr C.J. Tallentire

Mr P.C. Tinley

Ms C.M. Tonkin

Mr R.R. Whitby

Ms S.E. Winton

Ms C.M. Rowe (Teller)

Mrs J.M.C. Stojkovski

Ms A.E. Kent

Dr J. Krishnan

Mr P. Lilburne

Mrs M.R. Marshall

Ms S.F. McGurk

Mr D.R. Michael

Mr S.A. Millman

Mr Y. Mubarakai

Ms L.A. Munday

Mr P. Papalia

Mrs L.M. O'Malley

Question thus negatived.

Mr J.N. Carey

Mr R.H. Cook

Mrs R.M.J. Clarke

Ms C.M. Collins

Ms D.G. D'Anna

Mr M.J. Folkard

Ms E.L. Hamilton

Ms M.J. Hammat

Ms J.L. Hanns

Mr T.J. Healy

Mr M. Hughes

GRIEVANCES

The following grievances were made;

- Mr P.J. Rundle (Roe) on *Esperance Senior High School* The Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister for Education responding.
- Mr K.J.J. Michel (Pilbara) on *Karijini National Park* The Minister for Environment responding.
- Mr D.A.E. Scaife (Cockburn) on *Cockburn Cement's Munster facility* <u>The Minister for Environment responding.</u>
- Mr R.S. Love (Moore) on *Firearms Act Reform* The Minister for Police responding.

PRIVATE MEMBERS' STATEMENTS

2 minute statements were made by the following Members;

Ms M. Beard (North West Central) – Small Business

Mr D.A.E. Scaife (Cockburn) – Waste Authority — Wastesorted Awards

Dr D.J. Honey (Cottesloe) – ADHD WA — Haldane House

Mrs J.M.C. Stojkovski (Kingsley) – Basketball – National League Finals

Ms M.J. Davies (Central Wheatbelt) – Marjorie Green — Tribute

Dr K. Stratton (Nedlands) – Parkinson's WA – Nurse Specialist Service

<u>Mr R.S. Love (Moore) – Mid West Chamber of Commerce and Industry — Business Excellence</u> <u>Awards</u>

<u>Ms D.G. D'anna (Kimberley) – 16 Days in WA to Stop Violence Against Women — Silent</u> <u>March — Kununurra</u>

COMMITTEE REPORTS (3)

The following committee reports were presented this week in the Legislative Assembly.

Community Development and Justice Standing Committee

Seeking justice: Improving options for survivors of institutional child abuse, Volume 1: Legislative and high-level administrative matters

Joint Standing Committee on the Corruption and Crime Commission

What happens next? Beyond a finding of serious misconduct: examining the responses to a finding of serious misconduct and building integrity in public agencies

Public Accounts Committee

Review of selected Auditor General reports 2018-2023

.

ATTENDANCE

All Members were present during any part of the following day's proceedings except

Tuesday, 28 November 2023

Ms H.M. Beazley, Ms L. Dalton, Dr D.J. Honey, Ms M.M. Quirk, Ms J.J. Shaw and Ms R.S. Stephens.

Wednesday, 29 November 2023

Ms A.E. Kent, Ms M.M. Quirk, Ms J.J. Shaw and Ms R.S. Stephens.

Thursday, 30 November 2023

Mrs R.M.J. Clarke, Ms E.L. Hamilton, Ms A.E. Kent, Mr P. Lilburne, Mrs M.R. Marshall, Ms R. Saffioti, Ms J.J. Shaw and Ms R.S. Stephens.

2023 Weekly Summary

LEGISLATURE OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA

Governor HIS EXCELLENCY CHRIS DAWSON, APM Lieutenant-Governor THE HONOURABLE PETER QUINLAN

COOK MINISTRY

Reconstituted from 8 June 2023

Premier; Minister for State and Industry Development, Jobs and Trade; Public Sector Management; Federal-State Relations	Hon Roger Hugh Cook MLA, BA, GradDipBus (PR), MBA
Deputy Premier; Treasurer; Minister for Transport; Tourism	Hon Rita Saffioti MLA, BBus
Minister for Finance; Commerce; Women's Interests	Hon Suzanne (Sue) Mary Ellery MLC, BA
Minister for Emergency Services; Innovation and the Digital Economy; Science; Medical Research; Minister assisting the Minister for State and Industry Development, Jobs and Trade	Hon Stephen Noel Dawson MLC
Minister for Culture and the Arts; Sport and Recreation; International Education; Heritage; Leader of the House in the Legislative Assembly	Hon David Alan Templeman MLA, DipTchg, BEd
Attorney General; Minister for Electoral Affairs	Hon John Robert Quigley MLA, LLB, JP
Minister for Police; Corrective Services; Defence Industry; Veterans Issues	Hon Paul Papalia MLA, CSC, GradDipBusAdmin
Minister for Mines and Petroleum; Energy; Hydrogen Industry; Industrial Relations	Hon William (Bill) Joseph Johnston MLA
Minister for Education; Aboriginal Affairs; Citizenship and Multicultural Interests	Hon Dr Antonio (Tony) De Paulo Buti MLA, BPE (Hons), DipEd, MIR, LLB (Hons) DPhil
Minister for Training; Water; Youth	Hon Simone Frances McGurk MLA, BA (Arts), BA (Comms)
Minister for Health; Mental Health	Hon Amber-Jade Sanderson MLA, BA
Minister for Planning; Lands; Housing; Homelessness	Hon John Newton Carey MLA, BA (Hons)
Minister for Regional Development; Disability Services; Fisheries; Seniors and Ageing; Volunteering	Hon Donald (Don) Thomas Punch MLA <i>BPsych, BSocwk, MBA</i>
Minister for Environment; Climate Action; Racing and Gaming	Hon Reece Raymond Whitby MLA
Minister for Early Childhood Education; Child Protection; Prevention of Family and Domestic Violence; Community Services	Hon Sabine Elisabeth Winton MLA BA, BPS
Minister for Ports; Local Government; Road Safety; Minister Assisting the Minister for Transport	Hon David Robert Michael MLA
Minister for Agriculture and Food; Forestry; Small Business	Hon Jackie Jarvis MLC

Parliamentary Secretaries

Jessica Stojkovski MLA - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

•Premier; Minister for State and Industry Development, Jobs and Trade; Public Sector Management; Federal-State Relations (Cabinet Secretary)

Jessica Shaw MLA - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

· Premier; Minister for State and Industry Development, Jobs and Trade; Public Sector Management; Federal-State Relations

Divina D'Anna MLA - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

• Deputy Premier; Treasurer; Minister for Transport; Tourism

Meredith Hammat MLA - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

- Deputy Premier; Treasurer; Minister for Transport; Tourism
- Minister for Education; Aboriginal Affairs; Citizenship and Multicultural Interests

Jagadish (Jags) Krishnan MLA - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

Minister for Finance; Commerce; Women's Interests

Jodie Hanns MLA - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

• Minister for Emergency Services; Innovation and the Digital Economy; Science; Medical Research; Minister Assisting the Minister for State and Industry Development, Jobs and Trade

Hon Samantha Rowe MLC - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

Minister for Culture and the Arts; Sport and Recreation; International Education; Heritage

Hon Matthew Swinbourn MLC - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

- Attorney General; Minister for Electoral Affairs
- Minister for Mines and Petroleum; Energy; Hydrogen Industry; Industrial Relations

Terry Healy MLA - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

Minister for Police; Corrective Services; Defence Industry; Veterans Issues

Yaz Mubarakai MLA - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

• Minister for Education; Aboriginal Affairs; Citizenship and Multicultural Interests

Hon Pierre Yang MLC - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

• Minister for Training; Water; Youth

Simon Millman MLA - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

• Minister for Health; Mental Health

Hannah Beazley MLA - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

• Minister for Planning; Lands; Housing; Homelessness

Hon Kyle McGinn MLC - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

• Minister for Regional Development; Disability Services; Fisheries; Seniors and Ageing; Volunteering

Hon Darren West MLC - Parliamentary Secretary to the:

• Minister for Environment; Climate Action; Racing and Gaming

2023 Weekly Summary

MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Speaker

Hon MICHELLE HOPKINS ROBERTS

Deputy Speaker

STEPHEN JAMES PRICE

Acting Speakers ALISON (ALI) ELIZABETH KENT PAUL ROBERT LILBURNE LISA ANNE MUNDAY MARGARET MARY QUIRK DAVID ANTHONY EDWARD SCAIFE

REBECCA SUE STEPHENS

MEMBER	DISTRICT	PARTY
Aubrey, Stuart	Scarborough	ALP
Baker, Geoffrey (Geoff)	South Perth	ALP
Baker, Lisa Loraine	Maylands	ALP
Beard, Merome (from 17 September 2022) (Liberal Party from 7 November 2023)	North West Central	LIB.
Beazley, Hannah Mary	Victoria Park	ALP
Buti, Hon Dr Antonio (Tony) de Paulo	Armadale	ALP
Carey, Hon John Newton	Perth	ALP
Clarke, Robyn Marjorie Jane	Murray-Wellington	ALP
Collins, Caitlin Mary	Hillarys	ALP
Cook, Hon Roger Hugh	Kwinana	ALP
D'Anna, Divina Grace	Kimberley	ALP
Dalton, Lara	Geraldton	ALP
Davies, Hon Mia Jane	Central Wheatbelt	Nat.
Folkard, Mark James	Burns Beach	ALP
Giddens, Kim Elizabeth	Bateman	ALP
Hamilton, Emily Louise	Joondalup	ALP
Hammat, Meredith Jane	Mirrabooka	ALP
Hanns, Jodie Louise	Collie-Preston	ALP.
Healy, Terence (Terry) James	Southern River	ALP
Honey, Dr David John	Cottesloe	Lib.
Hughes, Matthew	Kalamunda	ALP
Johnston, Hon William (Bill) Joseph	Cannington	ALP
Jones, Hugh Trevor	Darling Range	ALP
Kelly, Hon David (Dave) Joseph	Bassendean	ALP
Kelsbie, Elizabeth (Jane) Jane	Warren-Blackwood	ALP.
Kent, Alison (Ali) Elizabeth	Kalgoorlie	ALP
<u>Krishnan, Dr Jagadish (Jags)</u>	Riverton	ALP
Lilburne, Paul Robert	Carine	ALP
Love, Ronald (Shane) Shane	Moore	Nat.
Marshall, Magenta Rose (from 9 August 2023)	Rockingham	ALPO
McGurk, Hon Simone Frances	Fremantle	ALP
Mettam, Elizabeth (Libby)	Vasse	Lib.

2023 Weekly Summary

MEMBER	DISTRICT	PARTY
Michael, David Robert	Balcatta	ALP
Michel, Kevin Joseph Jude	Pilbara	ALP
Millman, Simon Alexander	Mount Lawley	ALP
<u>Mubarakai, Shahyaz (Yaz)</u>	Jandakot	ALP
Munday, Lisa Anne	Dawesville	ALP
O'Malley, Lisa Margaret	Bicton	ALP
Papalia, Hon Paul, CSC	Warnbro	ALP
Price, Stephen James	Forrestfield	ALP
Punch, Hon Donald (Don) Thomas	Bunbury	ALP
Quigley, Hon John Robert	Butler	ALP
Quirk, Margaret Mary	Landsdale	ALP
Roberts, Hon Michelle Hopkins	Midland	ALP
Rowe, Cassandra (Cassie) Michelle	Belmont	ALP
Rundle, Peter James	Roe	Nat.
Saffioti, Hon Rita	West Swan	ALP
Sanderson, Hon Amber-Jade	Morley	ALP
Scaife, David Anthony Edward	South Perth	ALP
Shaw, Jessica Jane	Swan Hills	ALP
Stephens, Rebecca Sue	Albany	ALP
Stojkovski, Jessica Mary Christine	Kingsley	ALP
Stratton, Dr Katrina	Nedlands	ALP
Tallentire, Christopher (Chris) John	Thornlie	ALP
<u>Templeman, Hon David Alan</u>	Mandurah	ALP
Tinley, Hon Peter Charles, AM	Willagee	ALP
Tonkin, Christine Maelisa	Churchlands	ALP
Whitby, Hon Reece Raymond	Baldivis	ALP
Winton, Hon Sabine Elisabeth	Wanneroo	ALP

ALP — Australian Labor Party (53)

Nat. — Nationals WA (3)

Lib. — Liberal Party (3)

OFFICERS OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Clerk of the Legislative Assembly	Ms Kirsten Robinson
Deputy Clerk	Mr Scott Nalder
Clerk Assistant (Procedure)	Ms Liz Kerr
Clerk Assistant (Committees)	Dr Isla Macphail
Sergeant-at-Arms	Mr Thomas Moorhead